Village of Bayside

9075 N Regent Road

Architectural Review Committee Meeting
June 1, 2020

Remote Teleconferencing, 6:00pm

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITTEE
AGENDA

PLEASE TAKE NOTE: Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the Architectural Review Committee met
viaremote conferencing at the below noted time and date, at which the following items of
business were discussed and possibly acted upon.

1. CALLTO ORDER

Chairperson Marisa Roberts called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Il. ROLL CALL
Trustee Liaison: Mike Barth
Chair: Marisa Roberts
Members: John Krampf
Dan Zitzer
Tony Aiello - alternate
Liz Levins - alternate
Also Present: Village Manager Andy Pederson

Assistant to the Village Manager Leah Hofer
There were nine people in the audience
Ml APPROVAL OF MINTUES
A. Approval of May 11, 2020 meeting minutes.
Motion by Trustee Barth, seconded by Mr. Aiello to approve the May 11, 2020 minutes. Motion
carried unanimously.
Iv. BUSINESS

A. 9444 N Sleepy Hollow Ln-Chris Bick The proposed project is a 10 foot by 12
foot shed. The shed will be behind the garage and painted to match the house.

Chris Bick, homeowner, appeared on behalf of the project. There were no neighbors in
attendance.

Mr. Bick stated that the proposed project is a 10 foot by 12 foot shed. The shed will be behind
the garage and painted to match the house.



Chairperson Roberts questioned if electricity would be run to the shed. Mr. Bick stated that
electricity is currently run to the outer wall of the existing garage that would be used to add
lighting to the shed.

Chairperson Roberts questioned if the homeowner is aware of fire separation requirements. Mr.
Bick stated that he spoke to SafeBuilt and stated that drywall would need to be added to the
wall shared with the current garage. Mr. Bick stated that adding the drywall wall was not a
concern to either him or his contractor.

Chairperson Roberts questioned what the external color would be. Mr. Bick stated that the shed
and its roof would match the house.

Motion by Trustee Barth, seconded by Ms. Levins, to approve the project as described and
presented in the application to install a 10 foot by 12 foot shed. The shed will be behind the
garage and painted to match the house. Motion carried unanimously.

B. 627 W Aspenwood Ct-Mark & Karen Morrison The proposed project is a 12-foot
section of cedar fencing running east-west adjacent to the rear patio. The fence
will be 6 feet high. The fence will be made of four 4x4 posts cemented 2 feet into
the ground. Between the posts will be 1x6 red cedar boards.

Mark Morrison, homeowner, appeared on behalf of the project. There were no neighbors in
aftendance.

Mr. Morrison stated that the proposed project is a 12-foot section of cedar fencing running east-
west adjacent to the rear patio. The fence will be 6 feet high. The fence will be made of four 4x4
posts cemented 2 feet into the ground. Between the posts will be 1xé red cedar boards. The
homeowners have received permission from their condo association to complete the project.

Chairperson Roberts questioned if the fence boards would be horizontal. Mr. Morrison stated
that the boards will be placed horizontally.

Chairperson Roberts questioned if the fence would be left to weather naturally. Mr. Morrison
stated that his intention is to stain the wood a cedar tone.

Chairperson Roberts questioned if the fence had a right side. Mr. Morrison stated that the side
without the posts visible is the right side and would be the side facing out toward the street.

Mr. Zitzer questioned what size of boards would be used for the fence. Mr. Morrison stated that
the boards will be 6’ long x 6" wide.

Motion by Trustee Barth, seconded by Mr. Zitzer, to approve the project as described and
presented in the application to install a 12-foot section of cedar fencing running east-west
adjacent to the rear patio. The fence will be 6 feet high. The fence will be made of four 4x4 posts
cemented 2 feet into the ground. Between the posts will be 1x6 red cedar boards. Motion
carried unanimously.

C. 8924 N Mohawk Rd-Mikhail Yufa The proposed project is a 12 foot by 16-
foot gazebo off of the patio in the backyard. The backyard will be regraded, only
removing material, and the gazebo will be placed on a cement slab.



Mr. Mikhail Yufa, homeowner, appeared on behalf of the project. There were no neighbors in
attendance.

Mr. Yufa stated that the proposed project is a 12 foot by 16-foot gazebo off of the patio in the
backyard. The backyard will be regraded, only removing material, and the gazebo will be
placed on a cement slab.

Chairperson Roberts questioned the height of the gazebo. Mr. Yufa stated that the gazebo
would be a standard height of 10’ 5” from base to the top of the ridge.

Chairperson Roberts questioned if the color of the gazebo would match that shown in the
picture and what the material for the roof would be. Mr. Yufa stated that the intent is to match
what is shown in the photo and it would have an aluminum roof.

Mr. Aiello questioned how the proposed color of the gazebo matches with the color of the
house. Mr. Yufa stated that it goes nicely with the landing stone of the house and the neighbor's
cedar fence.

Mr. Aiello questioned if the framing material would be composite or natural wood. Mr. Yufa
stated that it would be constructed with a natural cedar wood and stained with a cabin
product to prevent pealing.

Motion by Trustee Barth, seconded by Ms. Levins, to approve the project as described and
presented in the application to install a 12 foot by 16-foot gazebo off of the patio in the
backyard. The backyard will be regraded, only removing material, and the gazebo will be
placed on a cement slab. Motion carried unanimously.

D. 9470 N Waverly Dr. David Arble The proposed project is a 12 foot by 16 foot shed.
The structure will be a treated lumber frame, stucco walls, and will have
an asphalt shingle roof.

Mr. David Arble, homeowner, appeared on behalf of the project. There was one neighbor in
aftendance, Blake Elliot, 9469 N Broadmoor Road.

Mr. Arble stated that the proposed project is a 12 foot by 16 foot shed. The structure will be a
freated lumber frame, stucco walls, and will have an asphalt shingle roof.

Chairperson Roberts questioned what tfreatment would be applied to the lumber parts of the
frame. Mr. Arble stated that they would have a dark brown stain and the stucco will be a buff
color and the roof would be a brown shingle.

Chairperson Roberts questioned if the homeowner intfended to run electricity to the shed. Mr.
Arble stated that he did not plan to run electricity to the shed at present.

Ms. Levins questioned if the shed would match the home. Mr. Arble stated that it does not
match his home. He stated his home is one of “the ugliest homes in the neighborhood” and that
the shed is modeled after a neighbor’s home.

Blake Elliot, a neighbor, stated that he has concerns that the shed will not match the house and
that he worries that it will stand out. Stated that the color of the shed, as proposed, would not
match the color of the existing home.



Mr. Aiello questioned what the current color of the roof is on the home. Mr. Arble stated that the
roof color of his house is black. Mr. Arble stated that his preference is a brown roof and that his
home will likely need a new roof in the near future.

Committee discussed the project aesthetics and potential options to address concerns.

Motion by Ms. Levins to table the proposal until a later meeting, seconded by Mr. Aiello. Motion
carried unanimously.

E. 1050 E Wahner Pl-Laura & David Muchow The proposed project is 145 feet of a 6-
foot-high white PVC New Lexington style fence on the west and north side of the
lot.

Mr. David Muchow, homeowner, appeared on behalf of the project. There were no neighbors in
attendance.

Mr. Muchow stated that the proposed project is 145 feet of a 6-foot-high white PVC New
Lexington style fence on the west and north side of the lot.

Chairperson Roberts questioned if the proposed fence is solid. Mr. Muchow stated that the
fence is solid.

Chairperson Roberts questioned if any gates would be installed. Mr. Muchow stated that no
gates would be installed nor would they be necessary since the fence does not terminate
against the house and therefore provides access without the need for a gate.

Mr. Aiello questioned if the fence would be white in color. Mr. Muchow stated that the fence
would be white.

Motion by Mr. Aiello, seconded by Mr. Krampf, to approve the project as described and
presented in the application to install a 145 feet of a 6-foot-high white PVC New Lexington style
fence on the west and north side of the lot. Motion carried unanimously.

F. 9377 N Regent Rd-lJeff & Elizabeth Billings The proposed project is 8 feet of 4-foot-
high fence and 748 feet of 6-foot-high fence to replace the existing fence.
The imperial select cedar vinyl fence will be moved to the lot line and there will
be regrading along the western fence line.

Mr. Jeff Billings, homeowner, appeared on behalf of the project. There were several neighbors in
attendance, Ken Force, 9410 N Fairway Drive, Paul Agondeck, 9355 N Regent and John Dorf,
9360 N Fairway Drive.

Mr. Billings stated that the proposed project is 8 feet of 4-foot-high fence and 748 feet of 6-foot-
high fence to replace the existing fence. The imperial select cedar vinyl fence will be moved to
the lot line and there will be regrading along the western fence line.

Chairperson Roberts questioned if the fence would appear differently than it does within the
packet material. Mr. Billings stated that the image depicts a fence with 1/2"spacing between
the boards and that the fence will have 1" spacing between the boards, bringing the fence into
compliance with the 25% openness requirement. Mr. Billings stated that it will have a cedar finish
to make it appear to be real wood.

Chairperson Roberts questioned if the fence would be placed on the property line or inside the
property line. Mr. Billings stated that, where possible, the fence will be 6" from the lof line,



however, the south property line has an easement that would result in the fence being 18"-24"
off the property line.

Ken Force stated that he has concerns about the storm basins and drainage should the fence
be constructed. Mr. Billings stated that the field inlets will be outside the fence both for water
flow and for easy access for the Village. Mr. Billings stated that they have had their property laser
graded. Mr. Bilings stated that the project, as a whole, willimprove the grading of the entire
neighborhood.

Mr. Aiello questioned if a topography map has been created. Mr. Billings stated that a grading
schematic was submitted as part of the submission.

Paul Agondeck stated that he wanted to have on record that he, and the other neighbors,
have concerns about drainage should there be water drainage problems in the future.

Motion by Ms. Levins, seconded by Mr. Aiello, to approve the project as described and
presented in the application to install an 8 feet of 4-foot-high fence and 748 feet of 6-foot-high
fence to replace the existing fence. The imperial select cedar vinyl fence will be moved to the
lot line and there will be regrading along the western fence line, subject to a license agreement.
Motion carried unanimously.

V. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Trustee Barth, seconded by Mr. Aiello, to adjourn the meeting at 7:04 pm. Motion
carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Gina Vlach

Lester M. Maresh Fellow



